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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday November 16, 2010 2:13 PM
To: ‘Nelscn Gargia'

Ce: CorpAddressChangs

Subject: RE: FEIN Update to P10000083350

Attachments: mage001.png ¥ —

Ihe altached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update,

Roh
Internef Access

Ploasa take a few mintdes lo nrovide feedback on the guality of service you raceived from our staff. The Florida Department of State vatues
your faedback as a customer. Dawn K. Robents, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the lgvel and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the Iink to the “DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your paricination

2S5 Custoiner Satisfaction Survey

From: Nelson Garcia [mailto:garcia@bgpatax.com)
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2010 2:12 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: FEIN Update to P10000093350

Dear Sr./Madam

Could you please update conline at sunb:iz the £ umber for “Tundisi Enterprises International, Inc.”

Doc No. PT100000933507

The FEIN assigned by the IRS wAs. 27-3269380
Thanks in advance,

Nelson Garcio
~ Bafios, Garcia, and Associates, P.A,
7875 NW 28th Street
| Doral, FL. 33122
| Phone (305) 856-6626
i Fax  (305) 856-6628
|

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for
the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential
and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or
other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by
persans or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited, and all liability arising therefrom is
disclaimed. If you received this in error, please contoct the sender and delete the material from any
computer. Banos, Garcia, & Associates P.A. is o Florido Corporation and all applicable State of Florida
Laws and Jurisdiction appgly.
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